



FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Environmental Protection

Northeast District
8800 Baymeadows Way West, Suite 100
Jacksonville, Florida 32256

Ron DeSantis
Governor

Jeanette Nuñez
Lt. Governor

Shawn Hamilton
Secretary

February 15, 2023

Ms. Anita Decina, Vice President
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC
2175 Point Boulevard, Suite 375
Elgin, IL 60123-9216
Anita.Decina@Crystal-Clean.com

Re: Return to Compliance
Heritage-Crystal Clean, LLC
EPA/DEP ID: FLR000154278
Duval County – Hazardous Waste

Dear Ms. Decina:

Department personnel issued a Compliance Assistance Offer letter to the above-referenced facility on October 7, 2022. Based on the information provided since the letter was issued, the facility has returned to compliance with the Department's hazardous waste rules and regulations.

The Department appreciates your compliance efforts. Should you have any questions or comments, please contact Cheryl L. Mitchell at 904-256-1620 or via e-mail at cheryl.l.mitchell@floridadep.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in blue ink that reads "Joni Petry".

Joni Petry
Environmental Administrator

Ec: Dalton Register, HCC (Dalton.Register@Crystal-Clean.com); Billy Hurin, HCC (Billy.Hurin@Crystal-Clean.com); Jean Richards, City of Jacksonville EPD (JeanR@coj.net)
DEP Internal: Joni Petry, Cheryl L. Mitchell, Bonnie Bradshaw, DEP_NED